

## GARDEN STATE PAINT HORSE CLUB

October 11, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 PM, by the President, Marjorie Moser. In attendance were: Cyndy Hetzell, Judy Moyer, Ken Ware, Sigrid Ware, Lorrie Scorer, Marjorie Moser, Barb Mantini, Dorothy Quirk.

MINUTES: The Secretary read "highlights" from the September meeting. Motion was made (Moyer/Mantini) to accept the minutes as printed.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Marjorie Moser read Mary Kensler's report as follows:

- September Show Profit - \$1,365
- Barbara Mantini presented a bill in the amount of \$15.21 for "paper products" required by the show office and a bill for \$60 for the four walkie-talkies she purchased for the Club.
- Marjorie reported that there is still one outstanding bill from the September Show.
- Scholarship Account: \$866
- Fund Raising Account: \$365

Motion was made (S. Ware/K. Ware) to accept the Treasurer's report.

SHOW COMMENTS:

- There were a considerable number of dogs in the "indoor" although "No dogs permitted" signs were posted.
- Recommendation was made to change the wording on "haul in" horses from:  
(Currently) \$30/horse/week-end  
(Change to) \$30/horse/show

GSPHC YOUTH CLUB REPORT: Cyndy Hetzell reported the following:

- The Club members are making a GSPHC promotional backboard to take to various horse functions. Judy offered to order APHA "hand-outs" for them to take also.
- The GSPHC Youth Club has had two "work saddles" donated to the GSPHC Youth members next year. Names will be entered into two different drawings. One will be a drawing for any "first time GSPHC Youth member" that shows at a GSPHC Paint show in 2018. The other will be a drawing from any of the GSPHC Youth members.
- They will again be holding their Yankee Candle Sale.
- At the GSPHC Banquet, the Youth will be collecting pillows for the Women's Shelter and also pet supplies for animals in the recent hurricane areas (pet food is not to be donated).
- Ana Lia Sullivan, as part of her APHA Youth President's Project, is collecting donated tack which will be given to horses being used in "CHAMPS" classes.
- Cyndy reported that the Youth Club sold 192 mums in their recent sale.
- They will also again be selling chocolate bars.
- They have scheduled the following riding activities for 2018:  
March 24 - A clinic (open to all riders). Spectators will be charged an "auditing" fee.  
March 25 - A horse show, which will include "Open" classes, that will be judged by the previous day's instructors.

Pg. 2/Oct. 11, 2017

AWARDS BANQUET: Motion was made (Quirk/K. Ware) and passed to allocate \$4,500 for the awards this year.

APHA RULE CHANGE PROPOSALS: Judy Moyer reminded the members that any APHA Rule Proposals for next year must be submitted to APHA by October 16. She noted that she has submitted three proposals of which two are listed below:

- APHA Clubs who plan on holding an APHA show in another Club's region must notify that region's Club prior to advertising their show.
- Recommending that Amateur Performance Halter Mares, Performance Stallions, and Performance Geldings classes be offered on APHA prize lists.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:20 PM with the next regular meeting date set for Wednesday, November 8, at 7:30 at Dorothy Quirk's residence. Pizza will be available for anyone wishing to come at 7:00.

Respectfully submitted,  
Dorothy Quirk, Secretary